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TO: Mayor and City Council

THROUGH: Steve Powers, City Manager

FROM: Kristin Retherford, Urban Development Director

SUBJECT:

Appointment to the Salem Urban Development, Community Services and Housing Commission

Ward(s):  All Wards
Councilor(s):  All Councilors
Neighborhood(s):  All Neighborhoods

ISSUE:

Shall the City Council appoint Ron Hays to the Salem Urban Development, Community Services and
Housing Commission?

RECOMMENDATION:

Appoint Ron Hays to Salem Urban Development, Community Services and Housing Commission.

SUMMARY AND BACKGROUND:

SRC Chapter 20G authorizes the City Council to make appointments to the Salem Urban

Development Community Services and Housing Commission. Ron Hays, chief executive officer of the

United Way of the Mid-Willamette Valley, has requested appointment as its representative on the

Commission.

Volunteer positions are almost always available on the City’s Boards and Commissions. To learn of
current vacancies, interested individuals may refer to the boards and commissions page on the City’s
website at <https://www.cityofsalem.net/boards-and-commissions>. Email inquiries may be sent to
boardsandcommissions@cityofsalem.net <mailto:boardsandcommissions@cityofsalem.net>.

FACTS AND FINDINGS:
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Salem Urban Development, Community Services and Housing Commission

Appoint Ron Hays to a partial term expiring on June 30, 2018.

Attachments:
1.  Ron Hays Application -- Redacted
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